To: Fayhee, Ryan (NSD) (JMD)[Ryan.Fayhee@usdoj.gov}

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)[MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov], Pelak, Steven (NSD)
(JMD)[Steven.Pelak2@usdoj.gov}

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Sun 8/21/2011 5:05:46 PM

Subject: Reduced Size: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak
Briefing Paper Updated Reduced size 8-2-11.pdf

Ryan: Reduced size memo at your service. PJC

From: Fayhee, Ryan (NSD) (JMD)

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 6:52 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Thanks.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 09:45 PM

To: Fayhee, Ryan (NSD)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

R: I am not comfortable sending this document to a gmail address and we will re-scan
Sunday morning and send to you. Have great evening. Thanks. Pjc

From: Fayhee, Ryan (NSD) (JMD)

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 08:16 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Sorry, | only have this address. Can you break it up?

Or, try to send to i Ryan Fayhee

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
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Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 05:45 PM
To: Fayhee, Ryan (NSD)
Subject: FW: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Ryan: Do you have another address for me to send this memo to? Thanks! PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Pelak, Steven (NSD) (JMD); Fayhee, Ryan (NSD) (JMD)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Steve and Ryan: your IT filter apparently blocked our memo from arriving. Do you
have another address that can accept the message? It is 14 MB with attachments.
PJC

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@gsd.doj.gov
[mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e/ 1ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@gsd.doj.gov]
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 12:01 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Undeliverable: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Pelak, Steven (NSD) (JMD)
This message is too large to send. To be able to send it, make the message smaller, for
example, by removing attachments.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: GSD-HUB-RDCO01.gsd.doj.gov
Steven.Pelak2@usdoj.gov

#< #5.2.3 smtp;550 5.2.3 RESOLVER.RST.SendSizeLimit; message too large for this
sender> #SMTP#
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Original message headers:

Received: from emsagent1.doj.gov (10.222.4.21) by GSD-HUB-RDCO01.gsd.doj.gov

(10.26.1.135) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Sat, 20 Aug 2011

15:00:33 -0400

Received: from USAHUBSML101.usa.doj.gov ([10.200.16.161]) by

emsagent1.doj.gov

(8.14.1/8.14.1) with ESMTP id p7KJOB7L002354 for <Steven.Pelak2@usdoj.gov>;

Sat, 20 Aug 2011 15:00:12 -0400

Received: from USAHUBSHB101.usa.doj.gov ([10.200.16.217]) by

USAHUBSML101.usa.doj.gov with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.4675); Sat, 20

Aug

2011 15:00:09 -0400

Received: from USAHUBSMBX106.usa.doj.gov ([fe80::f127:925c:¢c148:¢c83f]) by

USAHUBSHB101.usa.doj.gov ([::1]) with mapi id 14.01.0289.001; Sat, 20 Aug

2011 15:00:06 -0400

Content-Type: text/plain

From: "Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)" <Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov>

To: "Pelak, Steven (NSD) (JMD)" <Steven.Pelak2@usdoj.gov>

CC: "Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)" <Ann.Scheel@usdoj.gov>, "Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)"
<Rachel.Hernandez@usdoj.gov>, "Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)"
<Mike.Morrissey@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Thread-Topic: Corrected - Annotated Briefing Paper for Steve Pelak

Thread-Index: AcxbZt+wduXt2m3vSuWEN+klov22CADCESEAACTMnyA=

Date: Sat, 20 Aug 2011 19:00:04 +0000

Message-ID:

<5D5EFB16FAOE82439BC2D2FB7DEED60F01543B6C@USAHUBSMBX106.usa.doj.g

ov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

<5D5EFB16FAOE82439BC2D2FB7DEED60F01543B6C@USAHUBSMBX106.usa.doj.g

ov>

x-originating-ip: [10.200.145.55]

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 20 Aug 2011 19:00:09.0522 (UTC)

FILETIME=[61E1A920:01CC5F6B]

X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure

engine=2.50.10432:5.4.6813,1.0.211,0.0.0000 definitions=2011-08-20_05:2011-08-

19,2011-08-20,1970-01-01 signatures=0

Return-Path: Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov
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